## FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT NOVEMBER 22, 2019 9:00 A.M. REGULAR MEETING

## Work Session:

- 2019 Firefighter Support Grant Award (\$500) by Kentucky American Water, Nathan Clark
- Ky Parks and Recreational Society Outstanding Program Award, Ashley Brown
- Franklin County Health Department, Resolution regarding the use of electronic cigarettes in public places

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Friday, November 22, 2019 in the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 11:26 a.m. with Judge Huston Wells presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Sherry Sebastian, Squire J.W. Blackburn, Squire Michael Mueller, Squire Scotty Tracy, Squire Marti Booth, and Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization for approval of minutes from regular meeting of November 8, 2019. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Tracy, for authorization to approve the selection of ESG to begin development of an Energy Savings Performance Contract. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Booth, seconded by Squire Blackburn, for authorization to receive County Clerk's Quarterly Report for nine months ending September 30, 2019. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization for approval of County Clerk's Claim for Preparing Tax Bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization for approval of Sheriff's Official Receipt for Property Tax Bills for 2019. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to approve amendment to Sheriff's 2019 Annual Order Setting Maximum Amount for Deputies and Assistants. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Blackburn, for authorization to approve an amendment to the Sheriff's 2019 Lump Sum Fee Officials Budget. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to approve a Trademark License Agreement with the U.S. Census Bureau, U.S. Department of Commerce to use the 2020 Census logo and authorize the County Judge Executive to execute all necessary documents. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Booth, seconded by Squire Tracy, for authorization to approve reappointment of Jan Wright to the Franklin County Extension District Board, Agriculture and Natural Resources position, for a term ending December 31, 2022. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to approve reappointment of Jeff Zinner to the Franklin County Extension District Board, Agriculture and Natural Resources position, for a term ending December 31, 2022. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Booth, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to receive Treasurer Report. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

No motion was offered to deny a claim and bills are ordered to be paid as presented.

Motion by Squire Mueller, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to go into closed session to discuss future acquisition of real property, KRS 61.810 (1), (b). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to return to open session. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 12:41 p.m.)

Huston Wells	Tambra Harrod
County Judge/Executive	Fiscal Court Clerk